

NN-WE4
Page 1

## WELDON GARAGE Ltd (387874)

## WELDON

It seems that a Mr J F Lambert of Deene Side, Weldon had for some time operated a motor garage in Weldon and by 1944 it became appropriate to form a limited company.

Accordingly, on 30th May 1944, Weldon Garage Ltd was registered with a capital of £500 in 500 Shares of £1 each. The new company's objects were "to acquire the business of a garage proprietor carried on by J F Lambert and to carry on the business of garage, taxi, bus and conveyance proprietors". The Subscribers were J F Lambert and Henry W Bamford of 79 South Road, Corby, who was a clerk.

The Author has no idea whether or not Weldon Garage Ltd or, indeed, J F Lambert ever actually operated a bus or buses.

Bygone Buses of Northamptonshire is compiled by R M Warwick, "Torestyn" 101 Broadway East, Northampton NN3 2PP, who would be pleased to be advised of any additional information relating to the above operator. The records of the PSV Circle and the Omnibus Society have been consulted extensively for this series and acknowledgement and thanks are due to these organisations.